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Sushil Vispute

From: bandita panigrahi <bandita@ddfgroup.com>

Sent: 13 May 2024 02:21 PM

To: Aakash Singh

Cc: napendra@ddfgroup.com; amal kumar shome; sushil@adlcoordinates.com; Pawan
Kaushik

Subject: Re: Regarding The Site Survey and AAI NOC for MKCG, Brahmapur

Attachments: ROR (2).pdf

Dear Mr Akash

As discussed I am sending herewith the Revenue Plot details. Kindly do the needful.

Mouza- GOILUNDI

PS - BRAHMAPUR
Tahasil - BRAHMAPUR
Tahasil no- 62

District - GANJAM
Khata No - 1738

Owner name : Dr Santosh Kumar Mishra
Designation : Dean & Principal, MKCG Brahmapur
Best Regards

Bandita

On Mon, May 13, 2024 at 11:26 AM Aakash Singh <marketing@adlcoordinates.com> wrote:

Dear sir,

This is to inform you that we have still not received the Plot drawings. Requesting you to kindly arrange
asap.

Regards

Aakash Singh

From: napendra@ddfgroup.com <napendra@ddfgroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:24 PM

To: 'Aakash Singh' <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>

Cc: 'amal kumar shome' <amalshome@ddfgroup.com>; sushil@adlcoordinates.com; 'bandita panigrahi'
<bandita@ddfgroup.com>; 'Pawan Kaushik' <pawan@ddfgroup.com>

Subject: Regarding The Site Survey and AAI NOC for MKCG, Brahmapur




